
From: Dan Shinnick
To: Junior, Steve J - OCI
Subject: RE: NMB/Western Fraternal Life Merger
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 6:45:37 AM

Hi Mr. Junior,
 
I noticed a typo that you might want to correct.  On the bottom of page two, first paragraph of the
Fraternal Transition Plan you have “t5he” instead of the.  I thought I was the only one that made that
error J and spell check doesn’t catch it.
 
Thanks for all your hard work on this.
 
Dan
 

Dan Shinnick
 
President and CEO
National Mutual Benefit
6522 Grand Teton Plaza
Madison, WI 53719
(608) 833-1936
 
 
This email/facsimile communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information for
the use of the designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or
copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.
 

From: Junior, Steve J - OCI <Steve.Junior@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 6:12 AM
To: Craig Van Dyke <cvdyke@wflains.org>; Dan Shinnick <DShinnick@nmblife.org>; Noreen Parrett
<nparrett@parrett-law.com>; Todd Martin <todd.martin@stinson.com>
Cc: Malm, Amy J - OCI <Amy.Malm@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: NMB/Western Fraternal Life Merger

 
I just wanted to check if there were any questions or concerns about any of these documents.
 
Thank you.
 
Steve
 
Steven J. Junior | Insurance Program Manager
Division of Financial Regulation
Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance

mailto:DShinnick@nmblife.org
mailto:Steve.Junior@wisconsin.gov


125 South Webster Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703
steve.junior@wisconsin.gov | 608-267-4388 | www.oci.wi.gov

 

From: Junior, Steve J - OCI 
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 11:02 AM
To: 'Noreen Parrett' <nparrett@parrett-law.com>
Cc: 'Craig Van Dyke' <cvdyke@wflains.org>; Dan Shinnick <DShinnick@nmblife.org>; Todd Martin
<todd.martin@stinson.com>
Subject: RE: NMB/Western Fraternal Life Merger

 
Noreen
 
I’m on vacation this week, so I am not willing to true-up the list of exhibits, but attached is the case
recommendation and the waivers for both parties.
 
Please send me your comments on these documents.  I’ll get a hearing on the schedule and true-up the
list of exhibits early next week.
 
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

 

From: Noreen Parrett <nparrett@parrett-law.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Junior, Steve J - OCI <Steve.Junior@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: NMB/Western Fraternal Life Merger

 
Steve, is there any other information that the OCI needs from either NMB or Western in
connection with its Form A on the merger?  If not, has the OCI determined yet what it’s
looking at in terms of procedure and timing for the hearing?
 
Thanks much.
 
 

Noreen Parrett
Parrett Law, LLC
10 East Doty Street, Suite 403
Madison, WI 53703
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Telephone:  (608) 516-2398
nparrett@parrett-law.com
 

** Pursuant to Circular 230 promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service, if this e-mail, or any
attachment hereto, contains advice concerning any federal tax issue or submission, please be advised
that it was not intended or written to be used, and that it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding
federal tax penalties unless otherwise expressly indicated.
 
This is a transmission from the law firm of Parrett Law, LLC, and may contain information which is
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges.  If
you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of
this message is prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and
notify us immediately at our telephone number (608) 516-2398**
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